SHELL OIL COMPANY
1200 MILAM STREET

P.O. BOX 576
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001

June 10, 1977

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Jerry Sexton

Gentlemen:

We request your permission to test the Livingston #10 in the
Tubb~Blinebry-Drinkard Zones through the same string of tubing, for a
period of thirty days. The Blinebry-Drinkard Zones are now downhole
commingled, but the results of our present testing could result in the
addition of the Tubb Zone commingling, at a later date. A 24~hour test
wvas taken on June 7, 1977, showed these zones producing 41 barrels of oil
2 barrels of water, and 929 MCF of gas.

If any additional information is needed, please let us know.

Yours very truly,
Lyl Somed

0 C. H. GEISTW:.

{L//{'/Z’/M. J. Adams

Supervisor 011l Accounting
MH: SH Western E&P Region

cc - Welton Moore

Concur

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission ‘. T Date
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